EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2020

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax CHE Mo 15450047
Form 990 Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a}(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 8
Department of the Treasury » Do not enter sgcial security numbers on this form as it may be made public. W
Internal Ravenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, - Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 andending JUN 30, 2019
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
el | CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

[ Jonee | FOUNDATION

é\f;angge Doing business as 23-716498%

o Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not defivered to strest address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

rehany 33 N. DEARBORN, SUITE 400 (312) 332-3513

ded City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 2,604,619,

rended] CHICAGO, IL 60602 H(a) Is this a group retura
F1588%* | F Name and address of principal officer: MARGARET C. BENSON for subordinates? L _Ives No

pending 3 3 NORTH DEARBORN ' SUI TE 4 G 0 ) CHICAGO ’ IL 6 H{b] Are afl subordinates ingluded? DYES D No
| Tax-exempt status: 501{c)(3) [:j 501(e) { )& (inserino) o 4947 (a1} or [::l 527 If "Ne," attach a list. (see instructions)
4 Website: p» WWW, CVLS.0ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization; Corporation [ ] Trust | ] Association | | Other b | L Year of formation; 197 O M State of legal domicite: TLs

[Parti] Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's missian or most significant activities: TO ADMINISTER PROGRAMS TC ASSIST
2 IN SECURING LEGAL ASSTISTANCE AND RELATED SERVICES FOR PERSONS OF
E 2 Checkthisbox B [__ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mere than 25% of its net assets.
%’ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 25
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine by 4 25
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line2a) . 5 25
| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) e e 6 2000
#| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C), tine 12 S 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 . e riieerirereteiesieiieniiiiiiiesiiieiiiieiiis 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th) 2,111,789, 1,897,849,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl fine 2g) ... .. 0. 0.
&| 10 mvestment income {Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7dy 28,989, 26,584,
®1 11 Other revenue {Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11} .. 302,712, 355,333,
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part V|, column (A), line 12) . 2,443,490, 2,279,766,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, colurmn {A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), finedy 0. 0.
w| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510} 1,788,671. 1 , 7 62 , 8 49,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11ey 0. 0.
:',' b Total fundraising expenses {Part X, column (D), line 25) 31,594. I T i
W\ 47 Otherexpenses {Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f:24¢) 556,252. 535,438.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,344,923, 2,298 ,287.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 from line 12 98,567, -18,521.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) 1,867,302, 1,863,351,
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 348,253, 333,850.
S5 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtrat fine 21 from line 20 .. .. T 1,519,049, 1,529,501,
Part | ignature Bloc

Under peﬂa!tieMma{e that | have examined this return, inciuding accompanying schadules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, i is
omplete,

true, correct, a eclaration of preparer {other ﬂiicer} is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. s .
T — [ J-7-72052d
Sign SigngHire of officer - Date
Here MARGARET C. BE , BEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Late 5“5““ ]| PTIN

Paid ANDREW R. LOTTS ANDREW R. LOTTS 03/10/20 setompioyes PO0H43142
Preparer |Firm'sname  p CJBS, LLC FimsElNw 36-3524803
Use Only | Firm's address p. 2100 SANDERS ROAD, SUITE 200

NORTHBROOX, IL 60062 Phoneno.{ 847) 945-2888
May the IRS discisss this return with the preparer shown above? [see instructions) b A A S s Yes | _|No
83z00t 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 {2018}

SEE SCHEDULE © FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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CHICAGC VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164988 pPage2
{ Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part (1) e iireriieiiiiisiiiaeies

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
70 ADMINISTER PROGRAMS TO ASSIST IN SECURING LEGAL ASSISTANCE AND
RELATED SERVICES FOR PERSONS OF LOW-INCOME IN THE CHICAGOLAND AREA.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 980 or 990-£27% E] Yes No

If “Yes," describe these new servicas on Schedule Q.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:'Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 507{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program servige reported.

4a  (Code: } (Expenses $ 3 2 9 I 3 6 6 *  including grants of § ) (Revenue % )
GUARDIAN AD LITEM SERVICES - SERVE AS COURT-APPOINTED GUARDIANS AD
LITEM FOR CHILDREN IN CONTESTED OR PROBLEMATIC GUARDIANSHIP CASES.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 316 ’ 649, including grants aof $ } (Revenue s )
ACCESS TO JUSTICE~GIVING FREE LEGAL COUNSEL AND REPRESENTATION TO

INDIVIDUALS WHO CANNOT AFFQRD LEGAL SERVICES

4c (Cvde: ) {Expenses 3 2 7 6 F) 5 4 9 *+  including grants of § } (Reverue $

DOMESTIC RELATIONS FAMILY LAW-PROVIDE CHILD REPRESENTATION WHEN PARENTS
CANNOT AFFORD ATTORNEYS, IN DIFFICULT AND BITTER DISPUTES

4d  Gther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses 3 8 6 5 ¥ 2 O 5 + including granmts of § ) (Revenua 3 )

4e_ Total program service expenses P 1,787,769.

Form 990 z018)

832002 12-31-18
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 {2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164988  page3

| Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} (othar than a private foundation)?
i "Yes, " complete SCHBOUIE A L. e 11 X
2 Isthe organization recuired to complete Schedule B, Schedu!e Of ContribUtors™ . .o e, 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition t¢ candidates for
public office? If “Yas," complete SCHETUIE C, PAITT oo oo e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the fax year? Jf "Yes,” complete SCHEGUIE C, PATt I ... ..oooooo. oo oo 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c){6) crganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if “Yes, " compiete Schedule G, Part M ..o oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? i "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | L] X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic fand areas, or historic structures? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedute D, Part .o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "ves, " compn'ete
SCREGUIE D, PAI Il ......oooocoiooooes oot oo oo ettt 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Pan X, Ime 21, for escrow or custedial account Hability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counsefing, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If"Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV e e e, 9 i X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes, " complete SCRETUE D, Part V' oo oo, 10| X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIL, VII, X, or X
as applicabie.
a Did the crganization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIT VI oo e e et et e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 1867 f *Yas, " complete Schedle D, Part VIl oo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl o e tic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf “Yes," complete SCROWE D, PAItIX ..o oo e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabifities in Part X, line 25% 1 "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X oo, 11e b:¢
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASGC 740)? ff "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial staternents for the tax year? Jf "Yes, " complefe
Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xii ... e e e e ettt 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and Iif the organization answered "No" to /ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil js optional ... e 1Z2b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1NAYI? If "Yes," complete Scheduwle E ... 13 ;
14a Did the organization mairtain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ... e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts lfand IV ... e e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part iX,
column (A), lines § and 11e7? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... SO PP PR 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
¢ and 8a? If *Yes, " complete SChedule G, PN I .. ... e e, R 8 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from garming activities on Part Vili, line 9a? jf "Yes, "
complete SChadule G, Part Hl .. e 19 X
20a Did the organization aperate one of mare hospital facilities? tf "Yes,” complete Schedwle H ..o oo 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govarnment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 i “Yas * complete Schedule | Parts land ... IR 21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018}
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164989 Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules o tinueq)

Yes | No

22 Did the erganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A}, line 27 Jf “Yes, ' complete Schedule I, Parts land Ilf ..., et e e e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jjf "Yes, " complete
Schedule J ... ... e e e e e e e e e e e e, 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 N8 258 ... ...\ oo e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary panod except]orﬁ ______________________________ 24b
¢ Did the erganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
BNy A OO NS e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year’? ____________________ R 24d
25a Section 501{(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! . ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in & prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ7? ff "Yes, " complete
SCHEOUIR L, PArt 1 oo o e e e e 25b

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, B, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated empioyees, or disqualified persons? 'Yes, *
complete Schedule L, Fartil ..., ST OO SRS DSOS UV 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, subsiantra!
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PArt Il ... oo 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV SRt B
instructions for applicable fiting thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV oo 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule £, Partiv ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emplayes {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV ... e, 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ff *Yes, " complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,* complate Schedle M ... . e e T e s0 | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes," complete Schedtle N, Part 1 o e e 31 X
32 Did the organization seli, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets" if "Yes," complete
SCRBGUIE N, PAIT I ... oooooooo oot oo oo e ev e ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf “Yes,* complete Schedule B, Partl oo 33 p:4
34  Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? I "Yes,“ complete Schedule R, Part i, Il, or IV, and
Part V, I8 T e e e e e et 34 X
35a Did the erganization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5?2{!3)(13)'? __________________________________________________ 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction w;th a contmlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part V. lin@ 2 ..o 3%h
36 Section 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vo NE 2 e e e e 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an endity that is not a related organlzanon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jjf *ves," complete Schedule R, PartVit ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Scheduie O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note All Form 994 filers are required to complete Schedule O gs | X

[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
ia Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 3 : ;
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line ta. Enter -0- if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding ruies for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... e R o e A 1c
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-71649B9  paged
] PartV]| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, i )
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 25
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file alil required federal employment tax returns? 26 1 X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required 1o e-file {see instructions) o : l
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duting the year? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No™ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O oo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities acoount, or other financiat account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: '
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the crganization that it was or is a party o a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5h X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? | . e 5c
G6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamzat;on sohcn
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or glﬁs
were not tax deductible? e Bb
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(5] |
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personat property for which it was reguired
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes,"” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dusing the year l ?d I ; l
e [Jid the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization raceived a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ]
sponsoring arganization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e R e 8
9 Sponsering organizations maintaining donor advised funds. : |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related persen? L 9h
10 Section 501{c)}(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions inciuded on Part Vi, liret2 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club fact?ltles AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 10bh
11 Section 501(cH12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehoiders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) e, 1ib
12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 9590 in fieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 12 -
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. e
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue gualified health plans 13b :
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand | 13c o
t4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed & Form 720 fo report these payments? Jf "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ..., 14b
15 Is the organization subject te the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . ... R TR e e, 15 X
I *Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Scheduie N. - F
16 is the organization an educationat institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule Q. — i R I
Form 990 (2018)
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T CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164989  pags 6
art Governance, Management, and Disclosure sy cach “ves" rasponse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O containg a response ornote to any line inthisPart Vi . e AT N
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
ia Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 25 ;
If there are material differences in voling rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
body defegated broad authority to an executive committse or simitar commitiee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 25
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, or key employee? | e e e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate controf over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supsrvision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? T 3 X
4 Did the organizatien make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . e 6 b4
Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to etect or appomt one or
mora members of the goverming Doy T 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approvaf by} members, stockhoiders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: ) !
a The goveming bOUY? | e g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behaif of the governing body? o gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
graanization's mailing address? Jf "Yes " provige the names and addresses in Schedule O o .. VUTPRU . X
Section B. Policies (ys section B requests information abeut policies not required by the infernal Revenue Code.)
Yes { No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | ... 10a X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

t1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to ali members of its governing body before filing the form? fa} X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. i |

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? # "No, " go to e 13 ..o 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required lo disclose annually interesis that could give rise to conflicis? izh | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? f "Yes, " describe

in Schedule O how this was dong ... OO OO UUPUU PO URORROUURURURRT 126 | X

13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? ... et s 13 | X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 141 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent e :

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official T 15a | X
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization 156 | X

If "Yes" to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule Q (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? e 163 X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written pohcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its pamczpation . '
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps o safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? RO i N N 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filad 1L
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 507 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website m Another's website Upon request D Other fexplain in Schedule Q)
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interast policy, and financiat
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P
MARGARET BENSON - 312-332-5542
33 NCORTH DEARBORN, SUITE 400, CHICAGQ, IL 60602
832008 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Co CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-716498% page?
]Ear’t Eii Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any line in this Part vl L [:]

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this tabie for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employae.”

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the arganization and any refated organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or frusiee of the organization,
mare than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest compensated employses;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or tiustee.
(A} {B} {C) (D) (E} {F})
Name and Titie Average | o cfe ‘c)fg':r’e”lhan o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bex, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/lrustee] from from relatec other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for § = o organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related E, g % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ ElE and related
betow B .| B8 organizations
ine) | E1E|5| &5 s
{1} KIMBERLY M HALVCORSEN 10.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{2} DANIEL J WINTERS 5.00
V., PRESIDENT FINANCE X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) MICHELLE MAREK FIGUEIREDO 5.00
V, PRESIDENT DEVELOF X X 0. 0. 0.
(4] EDWARD P HOULIHAN 5.00
V. P, CLIENT SERVIC X X g. 0. 0.
{5) BRYAN M WEBSTER 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JULIE M MARION 5.00
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X X C. 0. 0.
(7) KATHERINE MILER SCHILLING 5.00
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
{8) JOSEPH SEDER 5.00
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MONIQUE N BHARGAVA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10) MARX W BINA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) DEBORAH A BONE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12} DAVID § CHERNOFF 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13) EDWIN & DEL HIERRO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. g. 0.
{14) JORDAN M HEINZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15} LAVERNE F HORTON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16} ELIZABETH P LEWIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17) 5 PATRICK MCKEY 2.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-31-18 Eorm 990 (2018)
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164989 page8
li art Vi | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
N (B) © D) (E) 2]
Name and title Average (o not c'f: ?fgi?gmﬂ“ e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hOUrs per | pox, uniess persen is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from refated other
fistany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | = . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § 3 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 gig and related
below ENE-RI ;—2% 5 organizations
(18) KATHERINE DEMNIS NYE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. g.
(19} STEVE RAMINIAK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) MATTHEW G SCHILTZ 2.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{21) COREY A SEALY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22} DANIEL A SPIRA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. g.
(23) THOMAE R WOODROW 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) STEVE RAMINIAK 5.00
IMM PAST PRESIDENT X X C. 0. 0.
{25) MARGARET C BENSCN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 170,615, D. 37,039.
(26} PETER M ASHMORE
MANAGING ATTORNEY 119,098. 0. 18,029.
b Sub-total 289,713. 0.] 55,068,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A 17 5 197. 0. 27 ‘ 425,
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) 465,910. 0. 82,493,
2  Total number of individuals {ncluding but not Ixmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 3
Yes [ No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on : ' - ]
fine 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIVIGURT  ...........c.co oo oo e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization ' ] l
and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . : 4 | X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unretated organization or mdlwdual for services S I
rendered tc the crganization? jf "Yes " complate Schedule J for SUGHPEISOM | 5§ X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization'’s tax year.
{A} B (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not timited to those listed above} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0 L S
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 980 (2018)

832008 12-31-18
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- CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Farm 990 FOUNDATICON 23-7164989

[Part Vil [ Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (€) o} {E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from: related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
{list any % “é organization {W-2/1098-MISC} from the
hoursfor | = - g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | {3 g and retated
organizations| = | = E1E organizations
below LI
ine) |E|E|E12|2]|E
(27) PHILLIP J MOHR 40.00
DEPUTY DIRECTOR X 176,197, 0. 27,425,
Jotalto Pat Vil Section A line de o0 " 176,197, 27,425,

832201
04-01-18
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 930 (2018] FOUNDATION 23-7164989  pPage 9
[Part Vill | Statement of Revenue
Check it Schedule © contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthis Part VIIE Ei
T T AR A {B) (@)} )]
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business frorgeéz%ixoggder
revenue revenue 517 -514
29 1a Federated campaigns 1a ' R S
g b Membershipdues ib
?_‘. ¢ Fundraising events ic 14,040.
g d Related arganizations 1d
m— e Government grants {contributions) ie
,5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
};‘ sirmiiar amounts not included above 11,883,809,
% 9 Noncash contributions meluded in fines ta-1f 22 1 45 2] R
3 h Total Addtinestadf ... ... o 1,897,849,
BusinessCode] = =~ =
g2
2 b
838 o
b4 e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total Addlines2a2f . P _ : R
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 26,582, 26,582,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 Rovallies .. ... >
i Real (i) Personal EATILISRTRSEEIE I R BT
6 a Gross rents L SRR R B ERE IR
b lLess:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss}
d Netrental income or{loss) ... e »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (it} Other
assets other than inventory 9,414.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 9,412,
¢ Gainor(loss) . . . 2. :
d Netgain or (0SS} ..o e » 2.
o| 88 Grossincome from furdraising events (not I
%’ including § 14,040, of
3 cantributions reported on fine 1¢). See
& Part V. line 38 ab70,774.
E b Less: direct expenses b315,441.) o i IR
© ¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events .. » 355,333. L ' ' 355,333.
8 a Gross income from gaming activities. See STV RN T : S | e
Part iV, line19 a
b less: directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... .
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances | ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... »
Miscellaneous Revenus Business Code]
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a11d . > R R IENE
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions .. ... W 2,279,766, 0. 0.1 381,917,
832008 12-31-18 Form 990 (2048)
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164989 page 10
1 Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c){4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete colurmn (A},
Check if Schadule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX gy —— (C) .................................... } . [::]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b (A) | (D}
75, 8, 9, and 10D o Fert VI Total expenses e | s Foensaey
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations Pl
and domestic governments. Seg Part 1Y, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid toorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 179,500, 138,789. 38,198, 2,513,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
parsons {as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persons described in saction 4958(c){(3)(B) 1,238,206, 957,338, 263,414, 17,453,
7 Othersalariesandwages .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(h) employer contributions) 48,000. 37,1175, 106,177, 648,
g Otheremployee benefits 183,103, 141,850. 38,745, 2,508.
10 Payrollfaxes ... 114,040, 88,348, 24,131, 1,561.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..
b oLegal |,
¢ Accounting ... ... 27,943. 21,556, 5,974, 413,
d bebbying . P
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (i line $1g amount excesds 10% of line 25,
columr {A) amount, fist ne 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 8,702, 7,735. 967.
12 Advertising and promotion
i3 Officeexpenses 57,958, 44,784. 12,357, Bl7.
14 Information technotogy .
16 Royalties ... ...
16 Occupancy ... 248,476. 199,361. 45,986, 3,129.
17 Travel e 5,474, 4,223. 1,170. 81.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 17,719, 13,667. 3,786. 266,
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates . .. e,
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,780. 2,150. 5892, 38.
28 INSUMANCE 40,120. 30,988. 8,554. 578.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad BRI BT ' AR e
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if ling
Zde amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) Cnl i . RN
amouny, list iine 2de expenses on Schedule 0.) AR Gl ERRE L -
a EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MA 41,167, 31,817, 8,768. 582.
b DUES, MEMBERSHIP AND PU 37,927. 29,335, 8,062, 530.
¢ TELEPHONE 15,416. 11,922. 3,277, 217.
d BANK AND CREDIT CARD CH 12,638, 9,480. 2,985, 163.
e All other expenses 19,118. 17,240. 1,781. 97.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines { through 24e 2,298,287, 1,787,769. 478,924, 31,594.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in colums (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here B || i follawing SOP 88-2 {ASG 958-720)
832010 12-31-18 Form 990 {2018)

)9080310 787403 4989X

14

2018.05051 CHICAGO

VOLUNTEER LEGAL S 4989X__1




CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION

23-7164989 page 11

{ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ...

(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Gash - noninterestbearing . 206,694.| 1 218,297.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments .. 776,060.] 2 676,490.
8  Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 3,951.] a 316.
& Loans and other receivabies from current and former officers, directors, S K : o
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated empioyees. Complete
Pattllof Schedule L 5
6 Loans and cther receivables from other disaualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
8 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr}. Complete Part llof Schl. 6
% | 7 Notesand loans receivable, 6t . ...t 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 69,849.] o 86,532.
10a Land, buiidings, and equipment: cost or other : ' - '
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 103 202,197, el o
b Less: accumudated depreciation 10b 183,899, T47 .| 10¢ 18,298.
11 Investments - publicly traded securites 810,001.] 1 B63,418,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part W, line i1 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, ling 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
18  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) ............................. 1,867,302.] 18 1,863,351,
17 50,623.] 17 52,557,
18 18
19 286,332, 19 276,125,
20 20
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 11,298, 21 5,168.
w | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, R : RO N
é key employees, highest compensated employess, and disqualified persons.
2 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... 22
< |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable 1o unrelated third parties 24
25  Other fiabilities {including federat income tax, payabies to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule O e 25
26__Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . I 348,253, 26 333,850,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here } and R L R
0 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. e ' SOl
9 |27 Unrestricted netassets .. 946,975, 27 870,801.
3 |28 Temporarily restricted netassets 245,525.] 28 332,151.
B 129 Pormanenty restricted netassets " 326,549, 2 326,549.
é Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ) ] o L
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
ag 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds o 30
@ | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
:; 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Totalnetassstsorfundbalances 1,519,049.] 33 1,528,501.
— 134 Totalliabilities and nei assets/fundbalances ... ..o 1,867,302.] 3a 1,863 351,

832011 12-31-18
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o CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION 23-7164989 page 12

| Part Xi | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 {:]
1 Total revenue {must equai Part VIll, column (&), line 12) 2,279,766.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2,298, 287.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 fromfine1 -18,521.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (A)) 1,519,049,
5  Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 28,973.
6 Donated services and use of faciiities
7 investmentexpenses
8 Priorperiod adjUSIMents e
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances fexplainin Schedule O} 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
golun (B et s N 10 1,529,501,
| Part Xli| Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI1 ..o oo

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or ¢checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a| X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [::I Consolidated basis E:] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the crganization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 26 | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separale basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis ’:] Consotidated basis [:3 Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" o line 2a or 2b, does the crganization have a committes that assumes respensibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0. N |
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB GircUlar ATBB7 ||| i it oo e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes," did tha organization undergo the required aud|t or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits. explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps lakentoundergo suchaudits o 3b
Farm 980 (2018}

832012 12-31-18
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- . . OMB ho. 1545-0047
ﬁt:ig: otigt-ez; Public Charity Status and Public Support
Caomplete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, - -
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public
nternal Revente Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . -Inspection .
Name of the organization CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164989
{Part] { Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1 E] A chirch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b} 1){A)i).

2 [:] A school described in section 170(b){(1){A)(ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7).)

3 r_—E A hospital or 2 cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(ii).

4 [} Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in seetien 170{b){1)(A)iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b}{1){A){iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or iocal government or governmental unit described in section 170{b} 1}{A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{L){1)(A)(vi). {Complete Part I}.)

U oo O

8 A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1)(A}vi). {Complete Part 1.}
2] An agriculturaf research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-and-grant cellege of agriculture (ses instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
uhiversity:
10 An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no moere than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1675.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part |il.)
11 m An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supporied
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c [:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d m Type Hl non-functionaily integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e {::f Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IBS that it is a Type |, Type |, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il nen-functionally integrated supporting organization.

T Enter the number of supported organizations e,
g Provide the following infermation about the supported organization(s). -
H i izati V)15 the oraanzabon Tsied i
{i) Name of. supported {ii} EIN (|(;|) Typbe of org:‘anlza;t_lgng mlv%}ur nver%in ds;cumenl'? {v} Amount ?f mone?aw {vi) Amou:?t of o?her
organization {described on lines v N support {see instructions} | support (see instructions)
above {see instructions)) s o
Total o e S S
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. sazez1 101118 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2018
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)9080310 787403 4989X

CHICAGCO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedu!e A {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2018 FOUNDATION
upport Schedule for Organizations

Descrined in Sections

23— 7164989 Page 2

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ar if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iif. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 {h) 2015 () 20186 {d) 2017 {e) 2018

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentai unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

Pubtlic support. Sublract line 5 from line 4.

Sectlon B. Total Support

Catendar year {or fiscal year bepinning in) p» (a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 (e} 2018

(A Total

7 Amounts fromline4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources |

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regulary carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the safe of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see :nstructlons) 12 E

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501({c)(3)
organization. check this box and stop here

> ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column ) T 14

%

15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part |l line 14 i5

%

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on ime 13 and i|ne ?4 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stap here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

h 33 1/3% support test - 2017, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18z, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this hox

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 163 or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, ar 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and step here. Explain in Part V! how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The crganization quatifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a_or 17b. check this box and see mstructzcms

i i
]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedule A (Form 990 or 90£7) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 pages
- %uppoﬁ Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 500(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 10 of Part | or if the crganization failed to qualify under Part H. If the organization faifs to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2014 (b} 2015 (c) 2016 (d} 2017 {e} 2018 {f Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.” 1962408.] 2210709.] 1758280.| 2111789.! 1897849, 9941035,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facitities furnished in
any activity that is refated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade ¢r bus-

iness under section 513 562,117.} 507,688.| 549,398.; 602,422.| 670,774.: 2892399,

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the arganization without charge

6 Tetal. Add lines 1 through &

7a Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons 0.

Iy Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disquahtied persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year O .

524525.] 2718397.| 2307678.| 2714211.]| 2568623.[12833434.

.

¢ Add fines 7a and 7h 0.

8 Public support. (Subtiact bns T lren line &) 2B33434.
Section B. Total Support

Catendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total
8 Amounts from line 6 2524525, 2718397.| 2307678.; 2714211.| 2568623.11.2833434,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 16,898.] 17,748.] 18,9%40.| 19,898.| 26,582.| 100,066.

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1976
¢ Add fines 10a and 10b 16,898.] 17,748.| 18,940, 19,898.] 26,582.]100,066,

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...

13 Total support. (addfines s, 100, 11,012y | 2541423 .1 2736145.1 2326618.| 2734108.] 2595205.[.2933500.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3} organization,

checkthisboxand stophere . o i . ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column [f), divided by line 13, cofuran @) . 15 99.23 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A Part i ling 15 16 99.30 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by line 13, column () 17 .17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 TSN U U TSI 18 .73 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization » [___:i
20 _ Private foundation,. if the organization did not check a box on line 14. 19a. or 18bh, check this box and see instructions ... i > D
832023 10-11-18 Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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CHICAGQO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990£7) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 page4
{ Part W | Supporting Organizations
{Compglete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |, if you checked 12a of Part §, complete Sections A
and B. if you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complets
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing S
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part Vl how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expiain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or {2}, 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 50%{c}(4), (5), or (B)? Jf "Yes, " answer )
(b} and (c} belfow. _Sa
b Did the organization confinm that each supported organization quaiified under section 501(c}(4), (5}, or {6} and R
satisfied the public support tests under section 809(a)(2)? I "Yes, " describe in Part Vl when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the crganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c}2)(B} R |
purposes? Iif "Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in piace to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supperted organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? jf R i
"Yes," and if vou checked 12a or 12b in Part f, answer (b) and (¢} below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign :
supported organization? jf “Yes,* describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the erganization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination S
under sections 501(c)(3) and 50%(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VIl what controfs the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2HB)
purposes. 4C
5z Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf *Yesg, " »
answer (b) and {c} below (if applicable). Also, pravide detail in Part V. including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported crganizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij the reasons for each such action;
{iii} the authortiy under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa
b Type | or Type i only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already i
designated in the organization's grganizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the arganization’s controi? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to i
anyone other than (i) its supported grganizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
henefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? # "Yes, " provide detail in .
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor v
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3)({C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributer? i *Yas,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disgualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72 fa
If "Yes," complete Part { of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mors B
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described .
in section 502{a)?) ar (27 if "Yes, " provide detail in Part VL. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which R e |
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI, Sb
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line Sa) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit B R I
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes, " provide detaif in Part V1. 9¢
10a Was the organization subject o the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section S
4943(f} {regarding certain Type [} supporting organizations, ard all Type il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? f *Yes, " answer 10b below, 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to Sl : |
w——edetEzi0E Whether the oroanization.had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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- CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Schedule A (Farm 980 or 990-2) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 pages
| PartiV | Supporting Organizations /-ontinued

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contsibution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or {b) abave? ff "Yes" 10 a_h._or.c. provide detail in Part VL 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes _No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of onre or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appeint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustess at alf times during the
tex year? jf “No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the crganization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported i
crganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ff "ves," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controfled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type Hl Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s}? If “No," describe in Part Vi how contral
or management of the supporting organization was vesfed in the same persons that conirolled ar managed

the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written nctice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previcusty provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported :
organization(s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? Jjf *No, " expfain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a "
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income of assets at all times during the tax year? if “Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's

supported organizations playved in this regard. 3
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions),
a E:i The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiste line 2 pelow.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Complete line 3 pefow.
¢ ] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI row you supported a government entity (see instructions),
2 Activities Test. Answer {a} and (b) below. Yes | No
a [id substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of R :
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? f "Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organfzation was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a} constitute activities that, but for the organizatior’s involvernent, one or more o
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement, 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below. i
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL 3a
b Dnd the crganization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each ; D |
of its supported organizations? if “Yes, " descrihe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in 1his regard 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A {Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2018
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o CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 pages
{FartV | Type ill Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 E Check here if the organization satisfied the integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting arganizations must complete Sections A through E.

B} Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ® (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of pricr-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depietion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

U [P [0 N s

@ B | [N e

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} 8

-~ %

8) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Priar Year ® (cptional)

1 Agagregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthiy value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempi-use assets ic
Tetal (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other 8
factors {explain in detaif in Part VI

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

@ (o jo |or jw

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 035 8
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 __ Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to ling 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 ot
3 __Minimum asset amount for prior year {(from Section B, line 8, Celumn A} 3
4  Enter greater of ling 2 oriine 3 4
5 Income tax impased in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 B L
7 [:i Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functianally integrated Type i supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schédule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 page7
l PartV ! Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations /ontinved)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 __Amounts paid to supported organizations to accompiish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from actjvity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amourits paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amcunis {prior IRS approval reguired)
Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions, Add fines 1 through 6.
Bistributions to attentive supported organizations to which the crganization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Secticn C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount

0 i~ D |G b G2

b (i} (i)

Section E - Distribution Allocati instructions Excess Distributi Underdistributions Distributable
ectio istributi cations (see instructions) ess Distributions Pre.2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 20118 from Section G, fine 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

able cause required- explain in Part V1. See instructions,

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

Frem 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Fram 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior vears

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

i__Carryover from 2013 not appiied {see instructions}
i _Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i fram 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,

ling 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior vears
b _Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract fines 4a and 46 from 4.

§  Remaining underdistributions for years pricr to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V). See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines 3j
and dc.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

]

T oo oo

o |G [0 T |

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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. CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2018 FOUNDATION 237164989 pages

! I art Ei l Supplemental information. provide the explanations required by Part II, fine 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part I, tine 12:
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, b, 9¢, 11a, 17b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
lire 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part iV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, fine Te; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Pant V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and B. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A {Ferm 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8
Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. i
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Dpen .fo_ Fublic
internat Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - Inspection :
Name of the organization CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164589

[ Part | l Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, jine 6.

{a} Donor acvised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatend of year . ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)

3 Aggregate vailue of grants from {during year)

4 Aggregate valve atendofyear

5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [:] Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donoers, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any cther purpese conferring

impermissible private benefit? ..o e [::f Yes D No
] Partll - ' Conservation Easements. Compiete if the organization answered "Yas” on Form 990, Part v, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
l:l Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) :} Preservation of a historically important land area
E:] Protection of natural habitat i::] Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Compiete lines 2a through 2d if the organization hetd a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservatlon easement on the last

day of the tax year, | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements e e e e, 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ..., RS TTR 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a centified historic structure included in (a) ___________________________________ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . . e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termmated by the organization dusing the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easemant is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of ssction 170(MANBE

and $ection T7OMMANBIET ..., oo e e B dves L Ino

9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization repaorts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnete to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
congervation easements,

| Part lil | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compleate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, ling 8.

1a if the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIii,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these itemns.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the foliowing amounts
relating to these ems:

{i} Revenue inciuded on Form 990, Part VIil, line 1

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e,

2 the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenus included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 e, T e )
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... o P S
LHA Feor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832051 10-29-18
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION

23-7164989 page2

[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical [reasures, or Other Similar ASSEts rontimved)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, chack any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a L[] Public exhibition
b |:] Scholarly research
< I:] Preservation for future generations

d I:] Loan or exchange programs

e [:J Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIi.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[j Yes

mNo

- art IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line &, or

reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

ta s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

O FOIM 890, PAIEX? | L0t e e e ] Yes No
b If “Yes," explain the arrangament in Part Xl and complete the foliowing table:
Amount
C Beginning BalanCe . e e 1c
d Additions during the year e 1d
e Distributions during the Year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal account hab;ilty’? _____________ Yes I:f No
b_If "Yes" explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the expianation has been pravided on Part XH
l PartV Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three vears back | {e) Four years back
fa Beginning of year balance 326,549, 326,549, 326,549, 326,549, 126,549,
b Contributions ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 24,208, 33,538, 35,296, 3,684, 7,854,
d Grants or schofarships .
e Qther expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses 24,209, 33,538, 35,296, 3,684, 7,854,
g Endof year balance 326,549, 326 549, 326,549, 326,549, 326,549,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end batance {ine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment p 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should egqual 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes ; No
(i) unrelated Organizations | e e, 3ali) X
(i) related organizations | e e Safii} X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii}, are the related orgamzat;ons listed as required on Schedule RT . .. lab

Describe in Part Xil| ihe intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

‘:Part VI ]

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (a) Cost or ather {b} Cost or other {c)} Accumulated {d) Bock value
basis (investment) tasis (other) depreciation
Ta Land ... o
b Buildings | .
¢ Leasehold improvements 46 ,367. 46,367. 0.
d Equipment ... 155,830, 137,532, 18,298.
e Other .
Total. Add hnes 1athrouqh 18 (Co_[umn () mpustegual Form 890, Part X column (8L fine 10¢.) » 18,298,

832082 10-23-18
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 FOUNDATION

23-7164989 pagel

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 99¢, Part X, line 12.

(a} Description of security or category (including name of security}

(b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

{1} Financial derivatives ..

{2) Closely-held equity interests

{3} Other

(A

B

()

(D)

{E)

{F)

(G)

{H

Tatal. (Col. () must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) »
Part Vill{ Investments - Program Related.

Camplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, fine 13.

{a} Description of investment

{b) Book value {c} Method of vafuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

2

(3)

(4)

{5}

{6)

@

(8)

{2}

Total. {Col. (b} must equal Form 999, Part X, col. (B) line 13.3 P
Part iX | Other Assets.

Comglele if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

(1

{2

{3)

4

(8

{6}

{7

(8)

(@)

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, ling 25

1. {a} Description of liability

{b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

9

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) ine 25.)

2. Liability for uncertain tax positicns. In Part XIil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

832053 10-29-18
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 paged
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Totai revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,308,739.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (fosses) on investments T 2a 28,973,

b Donated services anduse offacilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . 2c

d Other (Bescribe in Part XILY 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e, 26 28,973.
3 Subtractline e fromline ¥ | e a | 2,273,766,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12 but not on line 1:

a investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIli, line 76 4a

b Other Describein Part XUL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b , 4c 0.

i 2,279,766,
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e 1 4,298,287,
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services anduse of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments e |2

© Oerlosses . e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XNy ... IO TRV UR TR USSR 2d :

e Addlines 2athrough2d e e Ze 0.
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 3| 2,298,287,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: S

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b I 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XI) ... Lab

¢ Addlines 4aand4b e e e e e 4c 0.

5 Total expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c, Thi G At L e T8 i 5 2,258,287,
| Part XIII] Suppiemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part [, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part i, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xii, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

PART IV, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVES RETAINERS TO COVER LEGAL EXPENSES

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION FOLLOWS THE GUIDANCE OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION

(ASC 740), ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES. RELATED TO UNCERTAINTIES IN INCOME

TAXES, WHICH PRESCRIBES A THRESHOLD OF MORE LIKELY THAN NOT FOR

RECOGNITION AND DERECOGNITION OF TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE

TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN. THERE ARE NO SUCH UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR THE

ORGANIZATION FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018. FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAX PURPOSES, THE TAX RETURNS ESSENTIALLY REMAIN OPEN FOR POSSIBLE

EXAMINATION FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS AFTER THE RESPECTIVE FILING
832054 10-28-16 Schedute D (Form 980} 2018
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. CHICAGQO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 pages
|Part Xill| Suppiemental information rontinueq)

DEADLINES OF THOSE RETURNS. THE ORGANIZATION IS GENERALLY NO LONGER

SUBJECT TO EXAMINATIONS BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FOR YEARS PRIOR TO

201s.

PART XI -RECONCILIATION OF NET ASSETS

DUE TO THE CHANGE IN GAAP ACCOUNTING A PORTION OF THE PRIOR PERICD

DEFFERRED REVENUE AMOUNTING TO $245,525 WAS RELEASED AS TEMPORARY

RESTRICTED INCOME.

THE EFFECT REDUCED THE DEFERRED REVENUE AND INCREASED TEMPORARY RESTICTED

NET FUNDS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832055 10-29-18
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990 or 880-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or i the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 8a.
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. * Open 1o Public .
nlernal Revenus Service _ P Go to www.irs.gov/Formag0 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization CHTICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL ESERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164989
aﬂi : Fundl‘aiSinQ Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part,
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a E:] Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Intemet and email solicitations f E::i Solicitation of government grants
c [___| Phone solicitations g {::] Special fundraising events

d I:j in-person solicitations
2 a Did the crganization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Farm $80, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes E:] No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers} pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iit) oid v) Amount paid . .
{i} Name and address of individual e fsm taser | (iv) Gross receipts t((; gor reta.-neg by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) fiiy Activity o oo of from activity fundraiser o {or retained by)
conebution? tisted in col. {i) organization
Yes | No
Total ... .. ... et ettt st | -
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to soficit contribwstions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or kcensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2018

832081 10-03-18
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CHICAGCO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

23-7164989 Page 2

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 FOUNDATION
Partll | Fundraising Events. Compiete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Jine 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising avent contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total events
RACE JUNIOR BOARD
{add coi. {(a) through
JUDICATA FUNDRAISER 1
col. (c))
o {event type) {event type) ftotal number)
=
=
§ 1 Grossreceipts 550,316. 72,946, 61,552. 684,814.
2 less: Contributions ... 14,040. 14,040,
3 _Gross income fline 1 minus tine 2} 536,276. 72,946, 61,552, 670,774.
4 Cashprizes ...,
& Noncashprizes . .. ... ...
8
% 6 Rent/facilitycosts . ..
[=3
o
G| 7 Foodandbeverages ...
£
8 Entertainment | ...
9 Other direct expenses 269,342, 15,559. 30,540. 315,441.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (d) > 315,441.
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, golumn (d) | 355,333,

{Part I

Gammg Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form $390, F‘art IV llne 19 or reported more ihan
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Hevenue

1 _Grossrevenue . ... ..

(a) Bingo

(b} Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive binge

{cl) Total gaming (add

(¢} Other gaming cel, {a) through col. (¢))

Direct Expenses

D Yes % E::] Yes % [:] Yes %
6 Volunteer labor ... [_]No [_InNo L.INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lings 2 through Sincolumndd) >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract ling 7 from line 1, column (Y |

9 Enter the state{s} in which the crganization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If “Ne," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

[:}No

832082 10-03-18
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedu!e G (Form 990 or 990-E73 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 page3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . e _Ives [_JNo
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? . oo I e [ Jves [ INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The arganization's facility .. ottt et e 13a %
b Anautside FACHtY e e e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
156a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes Ej No
b If “Yas," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization I $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation p §

Description of services provided

[ Director/officer I:::] Employee E:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceads to
retain the state gaming HCBNSE? || e [ JYes [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions raguired under state iaw to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year = %
Ipart NI Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, kine 2b, columns {iti) and {v}; and Part Ilt, fines 9, 95, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832082 10-63-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
32
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schedule G (Form 990 or 99067, FOUNDATION 23-7164989 Pages
[ Part IV | Supplemental Information .onjinyed)

Schedule G {Form 890 or 890-E2)
832084 04-61.18
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Compensation Information OMS No. 1645-0047

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

P Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. ——
P Attach to Form 990. ~Open to Public -

Department of the Treasury . g
Internai Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection "
Name of the organization CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164589
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization pravided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, LN
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part [l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First.ciass or charter travel L] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions 1::] Payments for business use of personai residence
[:} Tax indemnnification and gross-up payments I:j Health or social club dues or initiation fees
] Discretionary spending account [} Personai services (such as maid, chauffeur, chet)
b If any of the boxes on fine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "Ne," complete Part lll to explain ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurrad by all directors, ' : ]
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online1a? . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEOQ/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Directar, but explain in Part Hi.
D Compensation committee D Written employment contract
m Independent compensation consultant [:] Compensation survey or stugy Joe
Cj Form 290 of other crganizations i:] Approval by the board or compensation committee ) g
4 During the year, did any person listed an Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respact to the filing L
organization or a related organization: i
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a suppiemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangemant? 4e X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicabie amounts for each item in Part (1L T
Only section 501{c){3), 501(c){4}, and 501({c){29) organizaticns must compiete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
cantingent on the revenues of: B I e
@ TRe OIGANIZAtONT e e 5a X
b Any refated OFGANIZAtoN? ||| ... ..ottt oo et e 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Iil. B
& For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
centingent on the net earnings of: S R R
@ The OrganiZatOn? 6a p:4
b Any refated organization? 6b X
If "Yes" an line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 1. (% B
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1z, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments I
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart 1V e, e e 7 X
8  Were any amounts reparted on Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the R Rt I
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe inPart Wl . ... 8 X
2 If "Yes” on line 8, did the organization also foflow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Sl
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? g
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990} 2018
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions 0wt o, 15450047

{Form 980) 20 1 8

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 920, Part lV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
(mernat Aevenue Service P Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - Inspection
Name of the organization CHICAGQO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number

FOUNDATION 23-7164989
| Partl | Ttypes of Property

(a) (b) (e} ) {d)
Check if Nu_mbgr of Nongcash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed] Form 290, Part Vil line 1g

Art - Works of art

Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Securities - Publicly traded X 1 B,412.8SHARE VALUE DATE DON

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trustinterests ...
12  Securities - Miscellanecus
13 Quaiified conservation contribution -

Historic structures L
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17  Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles ...
18 Foodinventory ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy .
22  Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeclogical artifacts

—h

- O Wl N U s W N o
o]
=]
53
n
o
3
o
j=2
)
3
[0
w

25 Cther P ( RACE SUPPLIES X 10 14,040.FREE SERVICES FOR TH
26  Other P | }
27 OCther » [ )
28 Other P | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it ; i
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? e 30a X
b ¥ "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part 1. b |
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? | 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or self noncash
CORTIBULIONS? ||| Lo oteiitiiarieies st oo e 32a X

b If "Yes,” describe in Part il
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part I1.
LHA  For Paperwork Reductien Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930, Schedute M {Form 990} 2018

832141 10-18-18
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CHICAGC VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES

Schegule M (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION 23-7164989 Page 2
l Part i ] Supplemental information. provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

§32142 10-18-18 Schedule M (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ SRR 1
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Cormnplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 18
Form 990 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Traasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public -
internat Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qow/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection i~ "% ¢
Name of the organization CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164989

FORM 590, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

LOW-INCOME IN CHICAGOLAND AREA

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

VARIOUS LEGAL AND TRAINING PROGRAMS.

EXPENSES $ 865,205. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 0.

FORM 9590, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD QF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR

REVIEW BEFORE THE RETURN IS ACCEPTED AND FINALIZED

FORM 990, PART VI LINE 15B-COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS

THE PRESIDENT AND FINANCTIAL VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ARE INVOLVED

IN THE BUDGETING PROCESS AND REVIEW SALARIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AND MANAGEMENT STAFF. SALARIES ARE BASED UPON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY A

DONOR WHO CONDUCTED A 2007 STUDY OF LEGAL AND MANAGEMENT SALARIES IN

THE CHTICAGO-AREA PUBLIC INTEREST SECTOR. THE BOARD ALSC UTILIZES AN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL POLICY.

FORM 9390, PART VI LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILIABLE

UPON REQUEST. THE ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE INCLUDED IN

THE ANNUAL REPORT, WHICH IS MAILED TO DONORS, VOLENTEERS AND INTERESTED

PERSONS.
IN ADDITION, THE ANNUAL REPORT IS AVAILIABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-E7. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ} {2018)
832211 16-10-18
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Schédule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018} Page 2
Name of the organization CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164989

WEESITE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EACH DIRECTOR, OFFICER, AND MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH BOARD-DESIGNATED

POWERS IS TO ANNUALLY REVIEW, SIGN, AND DATE A COPY OF THE POLICY, THEREBRY

CONFIRMING THAT THEY HAVE READ AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE POLICY. THE

BOARD HAS ADOPTED THE ORGANIZATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND EFFECTIVENESS POLICY,

ON MAY 30, 2012, AND HAVE APPROVED THE WRITTEN, DOCUMENT RETENTION AND

DESTRUCTION POLICY.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

15A) THE PRESIDENT AND FINANCIAL VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ARE INVOLVED

IN THE BUDGETING PROCESS AND REVIEW SALARIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

MANAGEMENT STAFF. SALARIES ARE BASED UPON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY A DONOR

WHO CONDUCTED A 2007 STUDY OF LEGAL AND MANAGEMENT SALARIES IN THE

CHICAGO-AREA PUBLIC INTEREST SECTOR. THE BOARD ALSO UTILIZES AN EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL POLICY. THE BOARD HAS BEEN GRANTING

INCREASES BASED ON INFLATION.

15B) THE PRESIDENT AND FINANCIAL VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ARE INVOLVED

IN THE BUDGETING PROCESS AND REVIEW SALARIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

MANAGEMENT STAFF. SALARIES ARE BASED UPON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY A DONOR

WHO CONDUCTED A 2007 STUDY OF LEGAL AND MANAGEMENT SALARIES IN THE

CHICAGO-AREA PUBLIC INTEREST SECTOR. THE BOARD ALSO UTILIZES AN EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL POLICY.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE UPON
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2018}
40
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Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-E7) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization CHICAGO VQOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 23-7164889

REQUEST. THE ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE

ANNUAL REPORT, WHICH IS MAILED TO ALL DONORS, VOLUNTEERS, AND INTERESTED

PERSONS. 1IN ADDITION, THE ANNUAL REPORT IS AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S

WEBSITE.

990 PART XIT LINE 2C

THE COMMITTEE DEALS WITH ALL AUDIT QUESTIONS AND ISSUES RELATING T0O THE

AUDIT AND THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 290 or 990-EZ) {2018}
41
19080310 787403 4989X 2018.05051 CHTICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL S 4989X 1



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL
SERVICES FOUNDATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018




CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statements of Financial POSIION ... bbbt 1
SLAEMENES OF ACHVIIES ...oiieeiiecet sttt as s s n st ee e eee e eereeenees 2
Statements of FUNCHONal EXDENSES ..ot ee st r s a et vt e e e ee e e eeaesrees 3-4
Statements of Cash FIOWS. ...ttt e s s b e sttt sttt 5



Taglia & Associates, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
7355 West Garden Court
River Forest, Ilinois 60305
{708) 488-0200 Fax (708) 488-0227

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chicago Volunteer Legal Services
Foundation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financia} Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
congiders internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also inciudes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion,



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation as of June 30, 2019 and
2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

757& A

November 25, 2019



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Prepaid Expenses
Short-Term Investments
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

{a not-for-profit corporation)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS

Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment - Net

OTHER ASSETS
Long-Term investments

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll Taxes
Accrued Employee Benefits
Deferred Revenue
Deferred Rent
Redeposits Payable

Total Current Liabifities

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated

With Doner Restrictions

Perpetual in Nature
Time-Restricted

Total Net Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

R

2019 2018
218,297 $ 206,694
86,532 69,849
364,476 464,888
316 3,951
669,621 745,382
202,197 181,866
183,859) ( 181,119)
18,298 747
1,175,432 1,121,173
1,175,432 1,121,173
1,863,351 $ 1,867,302
3,618 $ 1,592
939 1,031
48,000 48,000
32,194 20,822
243,931 265,510
5,168 11,298
333,850 348,253
870,801 946,875
326,549 326,549
332,151 245,525
658,700 572,074
1,529,501 1,519,049
1,863,351 $ 1,867,302




CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
(a not-for-profit corporation)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019
Without Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
SUPPORT, REVENUE, AND CHANGE
IN INVESTMENTS
Public Support
Individual Contributions 3 138,961 $ - $ 138,961
Carporate Contributions 18,797 54,000 72,797
Foundation Grants 1,587,157 - 1,587,157
Law Firms 58,894 26,000 84,894
Total Public Support Revenue 1,803,809 80,000 1,883,809
Special Event
Revenue and In-Kind Contributions 432 663 252,151 684,814
(Expenses and In-Kind Contributions) ( 315,441} - { 315,441)
Special Event — Net 117,222 252,151 369,373
United Way - - -
Total Public Support 1,921,031 332,151 2,253,182
Investment Revenue and Gains
investment Income 26,582 - 26,582
Unrealized and Realized Gains (L.osses)
on investments 28,975 - 28,975
Net Investment Revenue 55,657 - 55,657
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 245 525 ( 245,525) -
Total Net Assets Released
from Restrictions 245,525 { 245 525) -
Total Support, Revenue, and Change
in Investments 2,222 113 86,626 2,308,739
EXPENSES
Program Services 1,787,769 - 1,787,769
Supporting Services
Management and General 478,924 - 478,924
Fundraising 31,594 - 31,594
Total Suppaorting Services 510,518 - 510,518
Total Expenses 2,298,287 - 2,298,287
Change in Net Assets ( 76,174} 86,626 10,452
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 946,975 572,074 1,519,049

Net Assets, End of Year $ 870,801 $ 658,700 $ 1,629,501




2018

Without Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
$ 162,263 $ - $ 162,263
196,886 - 196,886
1,653,712 - 1,653,712
75,250 26,000 101,250
2,088,111 26,000 2114111
625,972 219,525 845,497
{ 289,710) - { 299,710)
326,262 219,525 545,787
128 - 128
2,414,501 245,525 2,660,026
19,898 - 19,898
34,110 - 34,110
54,008 - 54,008
2,468,509 245,525 2,714,034
1,817,749 - 1,817,749
496,085 - 496,085
31,089 - 31,089
527,174 - 527,174
2,344,923 - 2,344 923
123,586 245,525 369,111
823,389 326,549 1,149,938
$ 948,975 3 572,074 $ 1,519,049

The accompany notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-2
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER EEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
{(a not-for-profit corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
increase (Decrease) in Net Assets $ 10,452 5 369,111
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 2,780 2,551
Net Unrealized and Realized (Gains) Losses on Investments ( 28.975) { 34,110)
{Increase} Decrease in Assets:
Contributions Recievable and Other Receivables 3,635 ( 512)
Prepaid Expenses ( 16,683) ( 1,459)
Increase {Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 2,026 { 421}
Accrued Payroll Taxes { 92} { 538}
Accrued Employee Benefits - -
Deferred Revenue 11,371 { 218,066)
Deferred Rent ( 21,579) { 17,123}
Redeposits Payable ( 6,130} ( 41,270)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities ( 43,195) 58,163
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ‘
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 421,203 343,373
Purchase of Investments { 346,074) { 368,462)
Purchases of Property and Equipment { 20,331) -
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 54,798 { 25,089)
Net Increase (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,603 33,074
Beginning Cash and Cash Equivalents 206,694 173,620
Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 218,297 $ 206,694

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-5



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE A — NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities

Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation {the "Foundation”) is organized as an llinois
not-for-profit corporation. lts purpose is to administer programs to assist in securing legal
assistance and related service for persons of low income in the Chicagoland area.

The Foundation conducts the following major programs:

Family L.aw: Provides pro bono legat services in family law cases, including but not limited to
divorce, custody, visitation, child support, adoption and minor guardianship. Accepts
appointments by Domestic Relations judges as Child Representative in contested custody
cases,

Guardian Ad Litem for Minors and Adults. Accepts appointments by Probate judges to serve
as guardians ad litem of children in contested or prablematic guardianship cases or for alleged
or adjudicated adults with disabilities or as attorney for party or respondent in contested adult
guardianship case.

Access to Justice: Accepts appointments by Chancery Court judges to represent low-income
parties in complex Chancery Court litigation including but not limited to defense of mortgage
foreclosure, administrative review cases and general Chancery litigation.

Veterans Program: Provides free pro bono legal services to eligible veterans and their
spouses and dependents referred through the lllinois Armed Forces Legal Aid Network.

The Foundation’s support comes primarily from individual and corperate contributions,
foundations, and law firms, as well as fundraising activities.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financtal statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, which recognizes revenue when earned and expenses when incurred. All
significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities are reflected on Statement of Financial
Position.

New Accounting Pronouncements

n August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for Profit Entities. The ASU amends the current reporting model
for nonprofit organizations and enhances their required disclosures. The major changes
includes: (a) requiring the presentation of only two classes of net assets now entitled “net
assets without donor restrictions” and "net assets with donor restrictions”, (b) modifying the
presentation of underwater endowment funds and related disclosures, {c} requiring the use of
the placed in service approach to recognize the expirations of restrictions on gifts used to
acquire or construct long-lived assets absent explicit donor stipulations otherwise, (d} requiring
that all nonprofits present an analysis of expenses by function and nature in either the

-5-



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING
POLICIES — {continued)

statement of activities, a separate statement, or in the notes and disclose a summary of the
allocation methods used to allocate costs, requiring the disclosure of quantitative and
gualitative information regarding the liquidity and availability of resources, (f} presenting
investment return net of externat and direct internal investment expenses, and (g) modifying
other financial statement reporting requirements and disclosures intended to increase the
usefulness of nonprofit financial statements.

The Organization has adjusted the presentation of its financial statements accordingly,
applying the changes retrospectively to the comparative period presented. The Organization
opied to not disclose liquidity and availability information for 2018 as permitted under the ASU
in the year of adoption. The investment expenses are netted against investment return in the
statement of activities. The Organization changed its presentation of its net asset classes and
expanded the note disclosures as required by the ASU.

The changes have the following effect on net assets at June 30, 2018:

ASU 2016-14 Classifications

Without donor With donor Total Net
Net Assets Classifications restrictions restrictions Assets
As previously presented
Unrestricted L 946,975 $ - $ 946,975
Temporary Restricted - - -
Permanently Restricted - 326,549 326,549
Net Assets Previously Presented 946,975 326,549 1,273,524
Reclassification Due to
Restatement, Note D - 245,525 245,525
Net assets, as reclassified 5 046,975 % 572,074 $ 1,519,049

Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor ar grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions are available for use in general operations and not
subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. From time to time the Board designates a
portion of these net assets for specific purposes which makes them unavailable for use at
management’s discretion.

-7



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER L EGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE A — NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES — (continued)

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions consist of assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed,
time and/or purpose restrictions. Some net assets with donor restrictions include a stipulation
that assets provided be maintained permanently (perpetual in nature} while permitting the
Organization te expend the income generated by the assets in accordance with the provisions
of additional donor-imposed stipulations or Board approved spending policy.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. The
Organization reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without
daonar restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized.
All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assetls without donor restrictions and reported in
the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of long-lived assets as without donor restriction support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the denated assets must be used. Gifts of Jong-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash and
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assels are reported as with donor
restriction support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how those long-lived assets must
be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired assets are placed in service.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Revenue s recognized when earned. Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other
assets, an unconditional promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received.
Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have
been substantially met.

Donated securities at June 30, 2019 and 2018, were valued at $8,412, and $7,203, respectively.

Deferred Revenue and Prepaid Expenses

Advance registration fees and the related production expenses and refundable tent rentals for the
Foundation’s annual 5K runiwalk special event held in September are deferred and recognized as
income and expensed at the time of event.

Donated Services

The programs of the Foundation utilize volunteer legal services, which are provided directly to
beneficiaries of the Foundation. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for
donated volunteers’ time because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by generaily
accepted accounting principles. However, a substantial number of volunteers have donated
significant amounts of time towards activities of the Foundation.

-8-



CHICAGO VYOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TOQ FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE A — NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES — {continued)

Cash

The Organization consider all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of
three months or less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, to
be cash and cash equivalents. Cash and highly liquid financia! instruments restricted to building
projects, endowments that are perpetual in nature, or other long-term purposes are excluded from
this definition. Cash includes petty cash and amounts deposited in the checking account and
custodial account. Amounts deposited in the custodial account are required to be maintained in a
separate account. In certain situations, cash held as short and long-term investments is classified
as such,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are reported at original cost. All property and equipment purchases in
excess of $750 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, were capitalized, while lesser
amounts were charged to expense.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-fine method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
{510 8 years).

Depreciation expense for the year was $2,780 and $2,551 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and
2018, respectively.

Eunctional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural
classification detail of expenses by function. Expenses directly attributable to a specific functicnal
area of the Organization are reported as expenses of those functional areas while indirect costs
that benefit multiple functional areas have been allocated among various functional areas using a
variety of cost allocation technigues such as square foctage and time and effort.

Tax Status

The Foundation is a not-for-profit entity as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Service Code (“IRC”) and is exempt from federal and state income taxes for related income. It
qualifies for a charitable contribution deduction in regard to its donors and is subject to income
taxes only {o the extent of unrelated business income. In addition, per letter dated March 1972, the
Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Foundation is a public foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are reported at their fair values, certifications of deposit are valued at the bank
valuation, in the statements of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the
change in net assets. Investment income and gains are reported as increases in unrestricted net
assets in the reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.

investments consisted of the following:

Jure 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Accumulated Accumuylated
Unrealized Unrealized
Market Gains/ Market Gains/
Cost Value {Losses) Cost Vaiue (Losses)
Money Market Cash
Reserve Funds $ 338,942 $ 338042 5 - $ 431,523 $ 431,523 $ -
Mutual Funds 721,793 897,433 175,640 656,699 843,366 146,667
Certificates of Deposit 312,013 312,043 - 311,172 311,172 -
$1,372,748 $1,548,388 & 175640 $1,439,394 $1,586,061 § 146,667

Liquidity and Availability

The Organization monitors its liquidity to be able to meet its operating needs and other contractual
commitments while maximizing the investment of its excess operating cash. Financial assets
available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within
one year of the balance sheet date, are as foliows:

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 3 218,297
Short-term investments 364,476
Total financial assets available within one year 582,773

Liquidity resources -
Total financial assets and liquidity resources
Available within one year 5 582,773

The endowment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments. Income from donor-restricted
endowments is available for general use. Donor-restricted endowment funds are not available for
general expenditure.

NOTE C - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Effective January 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures. FASB ASC 820, which establishes a single definition of fair value and a framework for
measuring fair value, sets out a fair value hierarchy to be used to classify the source of information
used in fair value measurements, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements
required under other accounting pronouncements. It does not change existing guidance as to
whether or not an instrument is carried at fair value.

-10-



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE C — FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The following fair
value hierarchy is used in selecting inputs, with the highest priority given to Level 1, as these are
the most transparent or reliable.

The valuation techniques required by FASB ASC 820 are based upon observable and
unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources,
while unobservable inputs reftect the Foundation’s market assumptions. These two types of inputs
create the following fair value hierarchy.

Level 1 Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market.

Level 2 Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical
or simitar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-derived valuations
in which alt significant inputs are observable in active markets.

Level 3 Valuations derived from valuation technigues in which one or more significant
inputs are not abservable, or supported by littte or no market activity.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Mutual Funds: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
funds are traded.

Money Markef. Valued at cost plus interest earned, which approximates fair value.

The preceding approach described might produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Foundation
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

-11~-



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE C — FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - (continued)

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Description

Mutual Funds
Spartan 500 Index FD Advantage Class § 284397 % - $ . $ 284,397
Spartan Intl Index FID Adv Class 82,700 82,700
Spartan Extendgd Mkt Index FID Adv Class 89,751 - - 89,751
Fidelity Investment Grade 206,840 - - 206,840
Fidelity Short Term Bond 199,730 - - 199,730
3 863,418 % - $ - 863,418
Fidelity Cash Reserve Fund 34,015
Certificates of Deposit 312,013
Meney Market, Cash Reserves 338,042
684,970
Total Investments $ 1,548,388

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Description

Mutual Funds
Spartan 500 Index FD Advantage Class $ 257802 % - 3 - § 257,602
Spartan intl index FID Adv Class 81,703 81,703
Spartan Extended Mkt Index FID Adv Class 87,970 - - 87,970
Fidelity Investment Grade 190,785 - - 190,785
Fidelity Short Term Bond 191,940 - - 191,940
$ 810,000 % - 3 - 810,000
Fidelity Cash Reserve Fund 33,366
Certificates of Deposit 3,172
Maney Market, Cash Reserves 431,523
776,061
Total Investments $ 1,586,061

12



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE D - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

The Organization reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions iIf the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions,
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions are
restricted for the following purposes or periods:

June 30, 2019 2018
Subject to the passage of time
For periods after June 30 $ 332,151 $ 245,525
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Perpatuai in Nature 326,549 326,549
Total net assets with donor
restrictions $ 858,700 $ 572,074

See Note D and E {or detailed information regarding Permanently Restricted Net Assets,

NOTE E - ENDOWMENT

The Foundation received an initial endowment (the “Endowment”) in 1993 in the amount of
$200,000; and the Foundation has raised additional funds from various contributions to this
endowment fund in the amount of $126,549. The Endowment has been established by donors to
provide annual funding for programs and general operations.

In August 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Staff Position FSP FASB ASC
938, Endowments of Not-for Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an
Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced
Disclosures for All Endowment Funds ("FSP FASB ASC 958"). This standard provides guidance
on classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject
to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Instifutional Funds Act of 20086
("UPMIFA") and provides other disclosures about an organization's endowment funds.,
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE E ~ ENDOWMENT (continued}

Description of the Governing Board's Interpretation of the Law(s) that Underlie the Organization's
Net Asset Classification of Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds

The Board of the Foundation has interpreted the lllinois Uniform Prudent Management of
fnstitutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
git as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation retain in perpetuity
{a) the original value of initial and subsequent gift amounts (including promises to give net of
discount and aflowance for doubtful accounts donated to the Endowment and (b) any
accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added. Donor-resiricted amounts not retained in
perpetuity are subject to appropriation for expenditure by us in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. The Organization consider the following factors
in making a deterrnination o appropriate or accumuiate donor-restricted endowment funds:

1) The duration and preservation of the Endowment,

2) The purposes of the Organization and the donar-restricted Endowment,
3) General economic conditions,

4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation,

5} The expected total return from income and appreciation of investments,
68) Other resources of the Qrganization,

7} The investment policies of the Organization.

As provided by UPMIFA, its guidelines for expenditure of a donor-restricted endowment funds
apply in the absence of overriding, explicit denor stipulations. Specific provisions of donor gift
instruments will take precedence over the general default provisions of UPMIFA, and these
have been specified in the first paragraph of this note.

Description of the Foundation's Endowment Spending Policy

The Board of the Foundation has interpreted the income and the changes in realized and
unrealized value of investments as unrestricted, and available to be spent per the terms of the
donor instrument gift referenced above,

Description of the Foundation's investment Policies

The Endowment has been invested in cash and the investments described in Notes B and C,
with the objective of maintaining its funding power over time. It relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Actual returns may vary.

Details of the Composition of Endowment Funds at the End of the Fiscal Year

As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Qrganization had $326,549 of donor restricted endowment
funds.

-14-



CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE E — ENDOWMENT (continued)

Reconciliation of the Beginning and Ending Balances of Endowment Funds

FYE June 30th
2018 2018
Balance at Beginning of the Year $ 326,549 $ 326,549
Investment return, net 24,209 33,538
Appropriation of endowment funds { 24209 ) { 33,538 )
Balance at End of the Year $ 326,549 $ 326,549

Nature and Types of Restrictions

Per the terms of the Endowment instrument, the original gift is held in perpetuity. Subsequent
gifts are treated in the same manner,

Information on Deficiencies

The Endowment was not deficient as of June 30, 2019 or June 30, 2018.

NOTE F ~ LEASES

The Foundation entered into a rental agreement for office space in April 2013 under a 12-year,
non-cancellable operating lease, which expires November 30, 2025, with lease payments
commencing in December 1, 2013, The Foundation has provided the landlord with an irrevocable
letter of credit in the amount of $160,000 expiring on November 30, 2019 and is subject to renewal
at reducing amounts per the rental agreement. The Foundation is also responsibie for its share of
common area maintenance costs and real estate taxes.

The landlord provided a credit for the buitdout and purchase of fumiture and fixtures in the amount
of $517.870. Committed future minimum lease payments are as follows.

For the Fiscal Year Ending

June 30,
2020 $ 241,637
2021 241,637
2022 241,637
2023 241,637
2024 241,637

2025 and after 382,319
$ 1,600,504
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NQTE F — LEASES (continued}

The Foundation has recouped a portion of the rent liability by renting out unused office space on a
month to month basis.

FYE June 30th
2018 2018

Total Building Rent Expense under
all Leases $ 303,517 $ 302,748

Less Reimbursed Rents Received { 60,309) { 61625)

Net Total Rental Expense $ 243,208 5 241,123

The Foundation leases certain office equipment on a month to month basis and during 2018 year
entered into a new 60-month office equipment lease of $1,305 per month. Leased expenses were
$20,694 and $19,545 for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Committed future minimum lease payments are as follows.

For the Fiscal Year Ending

June 30,
2020 $ 15666
2021 15,666
2022 2,610

NOTE G — SPECIAL EVENTS

The Foundation sponsors a 5K run/walk and fundraisers as special events during the year to raise
funds to support the Foundation’s purpose of providing legat services to low-income clients. The
gross receipts and related costs of these events are shown below and include in-kind revenue and
expenses in the amount of $14,040 for 2019 and $23,550 for 2018, respectively.

FYE June 30th
2019 2018

Revenue and In-Kind Contributions $§ 684,814 $ 845497
{(Expenses and In-Kind
Contributions) (315441 {  299,710)

Net Total $ 369,373 $ 545787
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CHICAGO VOLUNTEER LEGAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE H — REDEPOSITS PAYABLE

Redeposits payable represent the Foundation's client retainers for case setttement and court costs.
Redeposits payable for the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2018, totaled $5,168 and $11,298,
respectively,

NOTE | - EMPLOYEE 403(b} PLAN

The Foundation sponsors a defined contribution 403(b) plan for its employees. Eligible employees
are responsible for their investment in the Plan and may make elective deferrals of their
compensation, on a pre-tax basis, to the plan. The Foundation makes a discretionary contribution.
The Foundation's contributions to the Plan for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, were
$48,000 for both years

NOTE J — SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS

Donations

The Foundation had two contributors who contributed approximately 52.5% of the total
Foundation support for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, and two contributors who
contributed 51.0% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Cash

The Foundation maintains its cash balances at financial instittions in the Chicago
metropolitan area, which at times may exceed federaily insured limits. Management believes
that the Foundation is not exposed to any significant credit risk refated to their accounts.

NOTE K — UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

The Organization follows the guidance of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC 740),
Accounting for Income Taxes. Related to uncerainties in income taxes, which prescribes a
threshold of more likely than not for recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken ar
expected to be taken in a tax return. There are no such uncertain tax positions for the Organization
for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. For federal income tax purposes, the tax returns
essentially remain open for possible examination for a period of three years after the respective
filing deadlines of those returns. The Organization is generally no longer subject to examinations by
the Internal Revenue Service for years prior to 2016.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE L - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the year ending June 30, 2019, the Organization revised the presentation for sponsorship
income, reflecting the unconditional, non-exchange portion of the sponsorship income as time
restricted contributions income instead of deferred revenue. As a result, previously reported net
deferred revenue has been decreased by $245,525 and net assets with donor restrictions have
been increased by the same amount as of June 30, 2018. This was done in order to show a
consistent treatment for comparative purposes between fiscal 2018 and fiscal 2019 in the overall
handling of certain sponsorships classified as contribution revenue for the annual 5K run/walk held
in September.

NOTE M — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The management of the Foundation has evaluated events subsequent to the statement of financial
position date of June 30, 2019, through November 25, 2019 the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. It has concluded that there are no effects that provide additional evidence
about conditions that existed at the statement of financial position date that require recognition in
the June 30, 2019, financial statements or related note disclosures in accordance with FASB ASC
No. 855, Subsequent Evenits.
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